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DATE: March 5,2010 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Katherine E. Fleming, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 

Docket No. 090019-WS - Application for transfer of majority organizational 
control of Service Management Systems, Inc., holder of water Certificate No. 517- 
W and wastewater Certificate 450-S, in Brevard County, from IRD Osprey, LLC to 
Oak Lodge Utility, LLC. 

On January 8,2009, Docket No. 090019-WS was opened to process a petition for transfer 
of majority organization control of Service Management Systems, Inc. from IRD Osprey, LLC to 
Oak Lodge Utility, LLC. On February 3, 2010, the Eighteenth Judicial Circuit in Brevard 
County issued an Order Appointing Receiver of Service Management Systems, Inc. On 
February 10, 2010, Oak Lodge Utility, LLC filed a letter withdrawing its application for transfer 
of majority organization control. No Commission action has been taken, no request for refund of 

uant to filing fees has been made, and no 

Docket No. 100094-WS has been opened 
2,07(C)(2)(d)(4), Administrative Procedures close= 

of receiver for Service 
Management Systems, Inc. 


